From: Peter Fritsch <piritschi@fusiongps.com=

Sent: Tuesday. October 18. 2016 4:02 PM
To: Mark Hosenball <Mark.Hosenball(@thomsonreuters.com>
Subject: Re: 1 heard

it’s everyone’s problem. call david dagon at georgia tech

= 0n Oct 18, 2016, at 11:12 AM, Mark Hosenball@thomsonreuters. com wrote:

-

>
> Yes I know but the problem is that the nature of the data is way above my level of competence....
> —ee=(riginal Message---—

> From: Peter Fritsch [maiicpintschatiunongps.com]

= Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 11:10 AM

= To: Hosenball, Mark 1 (Reuters News)

= Subject: Re: 1 heard

= Ugh.

"

= Sent from my iPhone

“

== 0OnOct 18, 2016, at 11:04 AM. "Mark Hosenballi@thomsonreuters.com" <Mark Hosenball@thomsonreuters.com™ wrote:

o

>> the problem with the Alfa bank story at this point is that my cyber expert colleagues cannot satisfy themselves about the authenticity of some of the key data, which they say from
what they can tell is NOT public data. We are in contact with yvour experts via different channels but my colleague Joe Menn in Silicon Valley still hasn't got the confidence he says he

needs to understand where all the data originated. If you can help more with this pls do....

=2 we-Original Message-——-

== From: Peter Fritsch [msiltcpfnechidlesonzps.som]

== Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 20016 11:01 AM

== To: Hosenball, Mark J. (Reuters News)

== Subject: Re: 1 heard

o

== when 15 he coming?

=> meantime. do the fucking alfa bank secret comms story. 1t 1s hugely important. forget the wikileaks sideshow

T

>=> 0On Oct 18, 2016, at 10:59 AM, Mark Hosenball@thomsonreuters.com wrote:
=== we all get together when he arrives.

== anything new Russkie/Donald wise ?

>3

w2 e Original Message-----

== From: Peter Fritsch [mailto piotschradusionges com]

=== Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 10:59 AM

=== To: Hosenball, Mark 1. (Reuters News)

>>= Subject: Re: 1 heard

-

=22 awesome. he's a great dude. known him for 25 years
e

-

===>0n Oct 18, 2016, at 10:57 AM, Mark Hosenball@thomsonreuters. com wrote:
et

=== oh definitely. he's our new bureau chief. haven't worked with him that much but when I have he seemed like a great guy...
==z ———Ornginal Message--——

===> From: Peter Fritsch [ronho piitschi@iusionens com]

=== Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 10:56 AM

==2> T Hosenball, Mark J. (Reuters News)

»>>>> Subject: 1 heard

T

>>>> a good pal of mine is moving to reuters in DC: kieran murray. you heard that?
=

o
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